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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 18 March 2024 16:28
To: Trupti Dalvi; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Himanshu Singh; Ajit Singh; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; 

Jogeswar Sahu; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma
Subject: FW: TRV @ T1 & T2 - Kitchen Ventilation BOQ & Drawing
Attachments: 01-Exhaust Hood @Malabar Tiffins @PINNACLE - INTERNATIONAL - SHA.pdf; 02-Exhaust Hood-Malabar Express @Subway - Domestic - SHA - Trivandrum.pdf; 03-Exhaust Hood-

SWAMY SNACK BAR @ DOMESTIC ARRIVAL.pdf; Exhaust Hood BOQ.xlsx

Dear Trupti , 
 
         Kindly upload on safal on top priority . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh T 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 March 2024 16:07 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu 
Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV @ T1 & T2 - Kitchen Ventilation BOQ & Drawing 
 
Dear Santosh, 
 
Please find attached shop drawings with boq for all 3 outlets@ Trivandrum for your reference & further process. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 March 2024 11:45 
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To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
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
 
Dear Saeed ,, 
 
      Please find the confirmation received from venkat  from TRv , kindly provide the boq of the same . 
 
 
Aside Trupti – Kindly upload once received from saeed on safal on top priority . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 12:10 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Santhosh, 
 
Will check site measurement & coordinate  Four star cooling system vender also  told hood size possible at site condition .  
Kindly do the further process .  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Venkatsubramanian.B 
Project & Maintenance 
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Semolina Kitchens pvt ltd. 
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 
Near Car Parking bay No.12, 
Under The Bridge, 
Kerala – 695024. 
Mobile: +91 – 9884703317 
Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com 
Travel Food Services 

 

K Hospitality Corp 

 
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
www.k-hospitality.com 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan 
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
 
Dear Venkat , 
 
      Kindly take a print out and cross check as per the actual site conditions and confirm for installation , If you find any undulations kindly update so we can finalize the drg 
immediately . 
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Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 March 2024 14:43 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu 
<jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV @ T1 & T2 - Kitchen Ventilation BOQ & Drawing 
 
Dear Santosh, 
 
Please go through the attached hood sections for all three outlets as per available height & confirm the feasibility on side to close the shop drawings.  
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 March 2024 18:51 
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
 
Dear Saeed , 
 
      Please find the details as received by safdar , you need to provide Hood design and BOQ of the same , kindly also check the Layout and BOQ as submitted by safdar . 
 
Aside Prakash – Kindly review and share your commets if any . 
 
Aside Venkat -   Kindly cross verify the site conditions and BOQ , do let me know if you find any thing missing . 
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I have to upload it on safal for PR . 
 
 
Regads 
Santosh TAMBE 
 

From: Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 08 March 2024 16:47 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV @ T1 & T2 - Kitchen Ventilation BOQ & Drawing 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
PFA - Kitchen Ventilation BOQ & Drawing for following outlet. 
 

1. Malabar Tiffins @ T2  
2. Malabar Tiffins @ T1 
3. Swamy Snacks @ T1 kerbside 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Safdar Shaikh 
Mobile No. : 9221028008  
 

 

 You don't often get email from safdar@meptekconsultants.com. Learn why this is important  
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209, Sumer Kendra, Behind Mahindra Towers,   
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli,  
Mumbai - 400018 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe [mailto:santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 07 March 2024 15:17 
To: Safdar Shaikh; nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Saeed Khan; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan; Venkat Subramanian; Puneeth Kumar 
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Stephen P 
Subject: FW: TRV @ T2_SHA- Malabar Express - Kitchen exhaust layout. 
 
Dear Safdar , 
 
        Please find attached the Approval from Asset team ,   Kindly finalise the drgs w.r.t. the comments , also keep in mind the installation supports required and the 
maintenance . Kindly finalise the same and float the boq’s as well . 
 
      All the three outlet approvals are shared with you kindly submit the working BOQ’s of the same on top priority . 
 
Aside Venkat -    Kindly check the feasibility of installation and maintenance , cross verify it with site and give a go ahead to take it forward . 
 
Aside Prakash / Khushbu / Saeed  -   Your comments solicited too . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 
 

From: Somdeep Sarkar <Somdeep.Sarkar@adani.com>  
Sent: 07 March 2024 13:02 
To: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com> 
Cc: K S Shibu Kumar <KS.ShibuKumar@adani.com>; Pramod R <Pramod.R@adani.com>; Pramod Krishna Mohan <Pramod.Mohan@adani.com>; premjithl@aai.aero; 
hmnoushad@aai.aero; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Kumar Rp 
<KrishnaKumar.Rp@adani.com>; Jaiganesh P <Jaiganesh.P@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: TRV @ T2_SHA- Malabar Express - Kitchen exhaust layout. 
 
 You don't often get email from somdeep.sarkar@adani.com. Learn why this is important  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
We approve to execute this Exhaust and Ventilation layout for Malabar Express in T2 SHA.  
 
Kindly emphasize on the maintenance of the Exhaust System after installation, which is more important.  
 
So, requesting a thorough verification of their maintenance plan from TIAL side. 
 
Regards, 
 
Somdeep Sarkar 
Engineering Services 
TRV(Kerala) International Airport Ltd (TIAL) 
Mob +91 9836801978 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Jaiganesh P <Jaiganesh.P@adani.com>; Somdeep Sarkar <Somdeep.Sarkar@adani.com> 
Cc: K S Shibu Kumar <KS.ShibuKumar@adani.com>; Pramod R <Pramod.R@adani.com>; Pramod Krishna Mohan <Pramod.Mohan@adani.com>; premjithl@aai.aero; 
hmnoushad@aai.aero; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Kumar Rp 
<KrishnaKumar.Rp@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: TRV @ T2_SHA- Malabar Express - Kitchen exhaust layout. 
 
  Dear Jaiganesh Ji, 
 
Approval on Malabar express for T2 SHA is awaited , kindly do the needful 
 
Regards, 
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Aneesh RS 
 
 

From: Aneesh R S  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 11:38 AM 
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
Subject: FW: TRV @ T2_SHA- Malabar Express - Kitchen Ventilation Layout 
 
Dear Jaiganesh Ji, 
Please find the HVAC exhaust layout of Malabar express for International SHA . Kindly review and approve the same. 
 
Regards, 
Aneesh RS 
Non Aero Commercial-Project & Design 
TRV International Airport 
Chacka, Thiruvananthapuram- 695008 
Kerala. Mobile: 9916590603 

 
 
 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Aneesh R S <Aneesh.RS@adani.com>; Pramod Krishna Mohan <Pramod.Mohan@adani.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TRV @ T1 - Malabar Tiffin - Kitchen Ventilation Layout 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Aneesh , 
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         Please find the ventilation layout of malabar express & Bar for T2 SHA , Kindly review and approve the same . 
 
Aside Prakash / Khushbu / Saeed -  Kindly review the same and approve to take it further . 
 
 
Regards 
 
Santosh T 
 
 
 

From: Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 28 February 2024 17:41 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar 
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 'Sarvesh Patil' <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: TRV @ T1 - Malabar Tiffin - Kitchen Ventilation Layout 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
PFA - Kitchen Ventilation Layout for Malabar Tiffin @ T1. 
 
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
 
 

From: Safdar Shaikh [mailto:safdar@meptekconsultants.com]  
Sent: 22 February 2024 20:06 
To: 'Santosh Tambe' 
Cc: 'Shama Nair'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Puneeth Kumar'; 'Venkat Subramanian'; 'Ajit Yadav'; 'Suraj Kumbhar'; 'Trupti Dalvi'; 'Nimisha Jadhav'; 'Prakash Mistry'; 'Khushbu Verma'; 
'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Stephen P'; 'Sarvesh Patil'; 'Sonali Dhadve'; 'nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com' 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Dear Santosh, 
 
PFA - Ventilation Layout for Malabar Tiffins @ T1. 
 
Kindly check and confirm. 
 
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
Sent: 22 February 2024 17:29 
To: nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com; 'Safdar Shaikh' 
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Puneeth Kumar; Venkat Subramanian; Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Lovejot 
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Sekhon Kcorp; Stephen P; 'Sarvesh Patil'; Sonali Dhadve 
Subject: FW: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Dear Nimish / Safdar , 
 
 
 
      Please find the cfm details as asked by your good self . 
 
 
Regards 
 
Santosh T 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 February 2024 17:21 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Puneeth Kumar 
<puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Stephen P' 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 'Sarvesh Patil' <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; 'Safdar Shaikh' <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>; 
nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Dear Santosh, 
 
As required, please find attached revised layouts with required CFM @TVR outlets below in yellow highlighted colour for your reference. 
 
Malabar Express & Bar T2 SHA – 4150CFM , 
Malabar Express T1 SHA – 4450CFM, 
Swamy Snacks T1 kerbside – 950CFM 
 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
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From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 February 2024 13:38 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Yes . 
 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 February 2024 16:27 
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
 
Are we fabricating new hoods for all said outlets? Please let us know ASAP. 
 
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 15 February 2024 17:56 
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
 
          Request you to kindly provide the CFM for the TRV outlets as asked by MEPTEK – Safdar . 
 
Malabar Express & Bar  T2 SHA  
Malabar Express T1 SHA  
Swamy Snacks T1 kerbside  
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  

From: Safdar Shaikh <safdar@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 15 February 2024 15:46 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas 
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; 'Nimish Shah' 
<nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
We visited all three sites yesterday and found a solution to locate the kitchen ventilation fans.  
 
To work on the plan, we need the CFM of each hood to select the fans accordingly. Kindly provide it. 
 

 You don't often get email from safdar@meptekconsultants.com. Learn why this is important  



14

Best Regards, 
 
Safdar Shaikh 
Mobile No. : 9221028008  
 

 
 

209, Sumer Kendra, Behind Mahindra Towers,   
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli,  
Mumbai - 400018 
 
 

From: Ajit Yadav [mailto:ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:39 
To: safdar@meptekconsultants.com 
Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Shashank Mahadik; Saeed Khan; Venkat Subramanian; Puneeth Kumar; Sindhu Thomas; 'Lovejot Sekhon'; 'Binu Balachandran'; 'Stephen P'; 
Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Santosh Tambe; 'Ameet Koomar'; Nimish Shah 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Hello Safdar, 
 
PFA Docket for 3 Outlets.  
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 29 December 2023 11:57 AM 
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
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 'Stephen P' <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nimish Shah 
<nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Hello Safdar, 
 
Your revert is highly awaited. 
 
 
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
Sent: 20 December 2023 11:44 AM 
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
Subject: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Hello Safdar, 
 
Please find attached the kitchen layout for the Malabar Outlet (TRV – T2), designed by our in-house kitchen expert, Mr. Saeed Khan. The proposed location for the hood is 
clearly outlined in the document. 
 
For additional reference, we have included site pictures. Should you need further clarification, feel free to reach out to Mr. Venkat (9884703317), our on-site maintenance 
personnel. 
 
Kindly request your assistance in providing the ducting layout for both fresh air intake and exhaust systems. 
 

SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION MODEL NO 
DIMENSIONS        

     (Lx W x HT) 
QTY CFM 

 

 

1 EH-01 
SS.CROSS TYPE EXHAUST 
HOOD WITH FIRE 
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM   

FABRICATED 2750 x 1150 x 600 1 3800  

2 EH-02 
SS.CROSS TYPE EXHAUST 
HOOD WITH FIRE 
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM 

FABRICATED 
3250 x 1150 x 600 
(length wise in two 
Pcs) 

1 4300  

 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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From: Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>  
Sent: 19 December 2023 08:50 PM 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; safdar@meptekconsultants.com 
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
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh, 
 
+++ Looping Safdar Shaikh, from our HVAC Design Team Lead. 
 
He will look into this project. His contact details – Cell no. 9221028008 
 
He will connect with Ajit tomorrow for further details. 
 
 
With Best regards, 
 
Nimish Shah 
Cell # 9833410610 
 

 You don't often get email from nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com. Learn why this is important  
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
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik 
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian 
<trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas 
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
corp.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Ducting Layout: Malabar Outlet Kitchen - TRV - T2 
 
Dear Nimish Ji , 
 
     Along with this would also require you to work on the Fresh air and Exhaust for following outlet as asked by our operations head Mr. Puneeth . 
 

1. Malabar Express Domestic SHA T1  
2. Swamy Snacks Domestic T1  

Kindly guide us how do you want to take ahead so I can align the things accordingly . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2023 13:53 
To: nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
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<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat 
Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas 
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
 
Dear Nimish, 
 
Your Response is highly awaited. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 14 December 2023 05:34 PM 
To: 'nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com' <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat 
Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sindhu Thomas 
<sindhu.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-
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

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
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WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


